



Giovanni Zenoni

Date of birth: 31/10/2002 | **Nationality:** Italian | **Gender:** Male |

About me:

I'm a professional sport photographer based in Treviso, Veneto (Italy). My photos are published in various locals and international newspapers. I'm very outgoing but polite, proactive and with strong belief in human relationships. I love to travel, experience and learn something new to enrich my culture.
Finalist in the "WORLD SPORTS PHOTOGRAPHY AWARDS" in cycling category 2022

WORK EXPERIENCE

25/09/2021 – CURRENT

PHOTOGRAPHER PENTAPHOTO

Sport Photographer for:

- Cortina Snowboard 2021-22-23
- Cortina Snowboard World Cup 2021-22-23
- European aquatics championships 2022
- UCI road world championships "Flanders" 2021
- UEC EuroadTrento 2021
- UCI MTB World championships "Val di Sole" 2021

10/09/2021 – CURRENT Venice, Italy

PHOTOGRAPHER REDBULL

- Event photographer for RedBull at "Wake the City"
- Event photographer for RedBull at "78. Mostra Internazionale d'Arte Cinematografica"
- Event photographer for RedBull at B2Lab

01/02/2021 – CURRENT Cortina d'Ampezzo, Italy

PHOTOGRAPHER FONDAZIONE CORTINA

- Fis alpine ski championships 2021
- Audi Fis World Cup in Cortina d'Ampezzo 2022-23
- Cortina Skimo 2022
- Cortina Para snowboard cross 2023
- Cortina Para Alpine 2023
- Cortina Skimo 2023

08/12/2019 – 01/03/2020

PHOTOGRAPHER TREVISO BASKET

-Sport photographer

Address Treviso, Italy

● EDUCATION AND TRAINING

01/09/2016 – 05/07/2022 Treviso, Italy

GRADUATION High school Economico Sociale Riccati-Luzzatti

-Good knowledge of english

-Basic knowledge of Spanish and German

-Basic knowledge of psychology, sociology, anthropology, philosophy, Italian and English literature, history.

Address Treviso, Italy | **Field of study** Social-economic | **Final grade** 86/100

● LANGUAGE SKILLS

Mother tongue(s): **ITALIAN**

Other language(s):

	UNDERSTANDING		SPEAKING		WRITING
	Listening	Reading	Spoken production	Spoken interaction	
ENGLISH	B2	B2	B2	B2	B2
SPANISH	A1	A1	A1	A1	A1
GERMAN	A2	A2	A2	A2	A2

Levels: A1 and A2: Basic user; B1 and B2: Independent user; C1 and C2: Proficient user

● ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

COMPETENZE PROFESSIONALI

Competenze professionali

-Good knowledge of the editing program "Lightroom"

-Good knowledge of photography techniques

-Basic knowledge of the editing program "Photoshop"

-Basic knowledge of the video-editing program "Final cut pro X"

-Achieved experience in sports events and conferences

ALTRE COMPETENZE

Altre competenze

-Interested in photography, sports, travels, other languages and cultures and philosophy.